
 

 

The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, July 11, 2024. 

 
Packet Pages: 

2 Agenda  

3-6 Draft Meeting Minutes from 6/14/24 

 7-8           Register of Deeds Report 
 

9-11 Land Use Reports for June 2024 

12-13 Violation Reports 

14  Public Hearing Notice 

15-48 Item #1: Owner: Sunny Drive Farms LLC, Agent: Lee Larson, Location: Intersection of 
Sunny Drive and County Road A, Parcel: 010-00571-0000. Legal Description: SW ¼ of SE 
¼ , located in Section 28, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford, ±1.5 acres. Request: The owners 
are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 300’ communication tower. 

 
49-60  Item #2: Owner: Jerry Schmucker, Location: N2992 County Road B & H, Parcel: 014-

01767-0100. Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 3745, located in Section 30, T15N, R12E, 
Town of Marquette, ±8.41 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use 
Permit to begin construction of building components for hunting blinds, which are to be 
assembled and sold at a different location. 

 
61-78 Item #3: Owner: S&L Holdings WI, LLC., Agent: Lee Garro, Location: Highway 23 & 49, 

Parcels: 004-00314-0200, -0300, -0400, & -0501. Legal Description: Lots 2, 3, 4, and Outlot 
1 of CSM 1202, located in Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn, ±3.88 acres. 
Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a boat storage building, 
individual storage units, and a sales office. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If you have questions or need additional information, 

please contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156 

 
 

 
GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 



       GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
              LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

Matt Kirkman    Office:  920-294-4156 
    Director    FAX:    920-294-4198 

 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or audio 
assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer-571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941  www.greenlakecountywi.gov 
 
 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice 
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 Time:  11:00 AM 

Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room 
 571 County Rd A, Green Lake WI 

**Amended AGENDA  
 
Committee  
Members 
 
Chuck Buss* 
Bill Boutwell* 
Curt Talma 
Gene Thom 
Sue Wendt 
 
 
Secretary: Karissa Block 
 
 
Virtual attendance at meetings is 
optional. If technical difficulties arise, 
there may be instances when remote 
access may be compromised. If there 
is a quorum attending in person, the 
meeting will proceed as scheduled. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This agenda gives notice of a meeting of 
the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Committee.  It is possible that individual 
members of other governing bodies of 
Green Lake County government may 
attend this meeting for informative 
purposes.  Members of the Green Lake 
County Board of Supervisors or its 
committees may be present for 
informative purposes but will not take 
any formal action.  A majority or a 
negative quorum of the members of the 
Green Lake County Board of Supervisors 
and/or any of its committees may be 
present at this meeting.  See State ex rel. 
Badke v. Vill. Bd. of Vill. of Greendale, 
173 Wis.2d  553, 578, 494 N.W. 2d 408 
(1993). 
 
 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Certification of Open Meeting Law 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. *Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 
5. Minutes of 6/14/2024 
6. **Register of Deeds Report 
7. Department Activity Reports 

a) Land use & septic permits 
b) Violation reports 

8. Public Comment (15 minutes total/3 minute limit per person) 
9. Public Hearing: (Not to begin before 11:30 AM) 
Each item below will consist of: 

a)   Applicant testimony 
b)   Public Testimony/Comment: 15 minutes total/3 minute limit per person 
c)   Committee Discussion & Deliberation 
d)   Committee Decision 
e)   Execute Ordinance/Determination Form 

 
Item #1: Owner: Sunny Drive Farms LLC, Agent: Lee Larson Location: Intersection of 
Sunny Drive and County Road A, Parcel: 010-00571-0000. Legal Description: SW ¼ of SE 
¼ , located in Section 28, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford, ±1.5 acres.  Request: The owners 
are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 300’ communication tower. 
 
Item #2: Owner: Jerry Schmucker, Location: N2992 County Road B & H, Parcel: 014-
01767-0100. Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 3745, located in Section 30, T15N, R12E, 
Town of Marquette, ±8.41 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use 
Permit to begin construction of building components for hunting blinds, which are to be 
assembled and sold at a different location. 
 
Item #3: Owner: S&L Holdings WI, LLC. Agent: Lee Garro, Location: Highway 23 & 49, 
Parcels: 004-00314-0200, -0300, -0400, & -0501, Legal Description: Lots 2, 3, 4, and Outlot 
1 of CSM 1202, located in Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn, ±3.88 acres. Request: 
The owners are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a boat storage building, individual 
storage units, and a sales office. 
 

10. Committee Discussion 
a) Future Meeting Dates: August 1, 2024 @ 9:00am 
b) Future Agenda items for action & discussion 

11. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Microsoft Teams meeting: This meeting will be conducted through in person attendance 
or audio/visual communication. Remote access can be obtained through the Microsoft Teams link on 
the agenda posted on the County website’s Events Calendar: 
 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  
Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 245 860 154 996  
Passcode: qHVrfr  
Dial-in by phone  
+1 920-515-0745,,814345783# United States, Green Bay  
Find a local number  
Phone conference ID: 814 345 783#  
For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN  
Please accept at your earliest convenience. Thank you!  
Org help | Privacy and security  
 

 

Page 2 of 78

http://www.greenlakecountywi.gov/
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWEzZTg2M2MtNDk2Ny00ZGIzLWJhYWMtNWE2NWZjNGE0OTQ1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227bafe0c6-ebfc-4f03-99d8-3eec9803f384%22%7d
tel:+19205150745,,814345783
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/2896325c-bae3-46f8-b42e-39f2bee2d3c2?id=814345783
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=7bafe0c6-ebfc-4f03-99d8-3eec9803f384&tenantId=6e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978&threadId=19_meeting_OWEzZTg2M2MtNDk2Ny00ZGIzLWJhYWMtNWE2NWZjNGE0OTQ1@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://greenlakecountywi.gov/joiningmeetinghelp.html
https://greenlakecountywi.gov/legal.html


1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 14, 2024  

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Friday, June 14, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER 

Planning & Zoning Chair Chuck Buss called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to 

order at 9:00AM in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, Green Lake, WI.  

The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. Public access was available via remote 

programming as well as in person. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Present:  Bill Boutwell, Curt Talma, Chuck Buss, Gene Thom, Harley Reabe (Remote) 

Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director; Karissa Block, Deputy County Clerk; 

Noah Brown, Land Use Specialist; Jeff Mann, Corporation Counsel; Ryan Schinke, Land Use 

Coordinator/Technician; Cate Wylie, County Administrator; Ken Stephani, Finance Director  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to approve the minutes of the 05/02/2024 meeting. Motion carried with no 

negative vote.   

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 

• Land Use & Septic Permits

• Violation Reports

Kirkman discussed reports 

ORTHOIMAGERY PROPOSAL  

Kirkman provided an update. Discussion held. 

BUDGET LINE ITEM TRANSFER  

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to approve the budget line transfer. Motion carried with no negative vote. 

BUDGET CARRYOVER (Land Information, Non-metallic Mining Reclamation, & Professional 

Services)  

Kirkman explained carryover  

Motion/second (Thom/Boutwell) to approve Carryover Fund for Land Information. Motion carried with no 

negative vote.  

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to approve Carryover Fund for Non-Metallic Mining. Motion carried with no 

negative vote.  

Motion/second (Thom/Boutwell) to approve Carryover Fund for Development. Motion carried with no 

negative vote.  

PUBLIC COMMENT (3 MINUTE LIMIT) 

Mark Lindquist, N511 Skunk Ridge Lane, Ripon WI 54971 spoke against the County K quarry 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to recess until the 9:30AM hour to start the Public Hearing. Motion carried 

with no negative vote.  

Page 3 of 78



 

2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes  

 June 14, 2024  

 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – 9:30AM 

Chair Buss read the Public Hearing rules.  

 

Item #1: Owner: Kyle M. Miller, Location: W2786 County Road I, Parcel: 012-00211- 0300. Legal 

Description: Part of the E ½ of SW ¼ , located in Section 12, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester, ±14.1 acres. 

Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a commercial greenhouse to grow, store, and 

sell trees and shrubs. 

 

Motion/second (Thom/Boutwell) to approve Conditional Use Permit. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

 

Item #2: Owner: Dennis R. Moldenhauer & Kelly L. Moldenhauer, Location: Toledo Road & County 

Highway H, Parcel: 014-00854-0000. Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 1137, located in Section 34, T15N, 

R12E, Town of Marquette, ±10.5 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a rezone from A1, Farmland 

Preservation District, to A2, General Agriculture District. 

 

Dennis Moldenhauer N2668 Toledo Rd explained they are asking for the rezone to build a house.  

 

Motion/second (Thom/Boutwell) to approve the rezone from A1, Farmland Preservation District, to A2, 

General Agriculture District. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Harley Reabe joined the meeting at 9:40AM 

 

Item #3: Owner: Nancy L. Hynes, Agent: Melanie Cody, Location: Irving Park Road and Hickory Road, 

Parcel: 004-00723-0000, Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 205, located in Section 30, T16N, R13E, Town of 

Brooklyn, ± .55 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a rezone from R1, Single-Family Residence 

District, to RC, Recreation District 

 

Caitlin Cody (speaking on behalf of Melanie Cody) W2201 Hickory Rd Green Lake, WI spoke for Item #3 

 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to approve rezone from R1, Single-Family Residence District, to RC, 

Recreation District. Motion carried with no negative vote.  
 

Item #4: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee, Request: The committee 

is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350, Zoning Ordinance; more 

specifically, to amend Section 350-65B., requiring a rural address or fire number prior to Land Use Permit 

issuance. 

 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to approve amendment to Section 350-65B., requiring a rural address or fire 

number prior to Land Use Permit issuance. Motion carried with no negative vote.  
 

Item #5: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee, Request: The committee 

is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350, Zoning Ordinance; more 

specifically, to amend Section 350-77 by adding the definition of caretaker. 

 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Talma) to approve amendment to Section 350-77 by adding the definition of 

caretaker. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Page 4 of 78



 

3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes  

 June 14, 2024  

 
 

Item #6: Owner: Christopher D. & Ruth M. Retzlaff, Agent: Michael McConnell, Kopplin & Kinas Co. Inc., 

Location: County Highway K and Searle Road, Parcels: 004-00789-0000 & 004-00792-0000. Legal 

Description: NE ¼ of SE ¼ and SE ¼ of SE ¼ , located in Section 36, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn, ±80.0 

acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry. 

 

Michael McConnell, Kopplin & Kinas Co. Inc., shared his presentation and explained the request.  

 

Burr Zaretsky N5602 County Road A Green Lake, WI (speaking for the Green Lake Conservancy) spoke 

against the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry 

 

Mark Berman, N6345 Forest Ridge Rd, spoke for the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry  

 

Susan McConnell N4975 Craig Road Green Lake, WI, spoke against the Conditional Use Permit for a 

limestone quarry  

 

Ernie Neuenfeldt N5139 Brooklyn G Rd, spoke against the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry  

 

Christa Westerberg 122 West Washington St Madison, WI, stated public comment time should be increased  

 

Christine Phillips 596 South St, spoke against the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry  

 

Attorney Edward N5159 Forest Glenn Beach Rd Ripon, WI spoke against the Conditional Use Permit for a 

limestone quarry  

 

Ben Kinus WA61 Sunnyside Rd spoke for the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry  

 

Bradley Meyers N Lawson Dr Green Lake, WI spoke for the Conditional Use Permit for a limestone quarry  

 

Kirkman gave staff report. Motion/second (Boutwell/Talma) to add page 659, the technical memo, as the 20th 

condition. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Discussion held. Motion/second (Thom/Boutwell) to have a mandatory review of this conditional use permit 

after 20 years. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Thom) to suspend the rules to allow Mike McConnell’s attorney – Ed Roepsch to 

speak. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Attorney Ed Roepsch asked for clarification of motion. Discussion held.  

 

Harley Reabe left the meeting  

 

Motion/second (Boutwell/Talma) to approve the CUP request with the addition of the technical memo and the 

20 year services. Motion carried with no negative vote.  

 

Item #7: Owner: Christopher D. & Ruth M. Retzlaff, Agent: Michael McConnell, Kopplin & Kinas Co. Inc., 

Location: County Highway K and Searle Road, Parcels: 004-00789-0000 & 004-00792-0000. Legal 

Description: NE ¼ of SE ¼ and SE ¼ of SE ¼ , located in Section 36, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn, ±80.0 

acres. Purpose: The owners have submitted a Non-metallic mining reclamation permit application. 

 

Page 5 of 78



 

4 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes  

 June 14, 2024  

 
 

Reclamation Public Hearing. Informational only.  

 

Burr Zaretsky N5602 County Road A Green Lake, WI (speaking for himself). Spoke against the decision 

 

Attorney Edward N5159 Forest Glenn Beach Rd Ripon, WI, former BOA member, spoke against the decision  

 

Kristin Kemnitz, W2205 Ledgeview Rd Green Lake, WI asked for plain if the water becomes contaminated  

 

Debbie Zaretsky 344 Lac Verde Cir Green Lake, WI shared her concerns with how the quarry will be refilled  

 

 COMMITTEE DISCUSSION  

a. Next meeting date –  July 11, 2024 @ 10:00AM  

b. Future agenda items for action & discussion  

 

ADJOURN 

Chair Buss adjourned the meeting at 11:29AM  

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Karissa Block 

Deputy County Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Page 6 of 78



GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS 

 
Renee Thiem-Korth    Office:  920-294-4021 

Register of Deeds         FAX:    920-299-5075 
 

 
Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

571 CTH A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
Visit our web site: www.greenlakecountywi.gov 

 
July 8, 2024 
 
Memo to the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee 
 
RE: Register of Deeds Office January to June 2024 
 
I have attached a comparison chart from 2023 and 2024 for the first 6 months of each year.  I will explain briefly what 
each column is since this is the first time the Register of Deeds office is coming before this committee. 
 
Documents Recorded are the actual number of documents the Register of Deeds office received and recorded for the $30 
recording fee.  Of this fee Green Lake County retains $15, the State of Wisconsin receives $7, and the Land Information 
Office receives $8, per document, except Plats.  The County retains the full fee for Plats. 
 
Total Documents are the number of documents recorded and the transfer returns for each conveyance document.  We do 
light index the transfer returns, however we do not receive the $30 recording fee for these.  These are the documents 
which are passed on to the State of Wisconsin, the Real Property Lister, and the Assessors to show ownership transfers. 
 
Documents rejected are the documents our office rejected upon the first (sometimes second or third) review.  The first 
number is online recordings rejected and the second number is paper documents rejected.  As you can see that number has 
increased from last year.  Each of these documents are additional time for our office as we must review them more than 
once to make sure all the errors are fixed. 
 
Birth Certificates - the columns indicate 1st and additional copies issued and the total of all.  Green Lake County retains 
$5 for every 1st copy of a birth certificate we issue, and $3 for every additional copy we issue. 
 
Death Certificates - the columns indicated the same as births, however Green Lake County retains $7 for each 1st copy of 
death certificates we issue and the $3 for each additional. 
 
Marriage Certificated are the same as death certificates for money retained.  The numbers are down slightly with regards 
to marriage certificates.  I believe this is due to the ability to file the marriage license in any county statewide now.  We 
may have destination weddings in our county, but the couple can now file that marriage license anywhere statewide. 
 
The last column is the total transfer fees we receive from sales of real estate in Green Lake County.  We retain 20% of the 
total transfer fees.     
 
The Register of Deeds office currently consists of myself and a Chief Deputy, Pam Weber.  The part-time position 
remains open since March of this year.   It has been the suggestion of the County Administrator, the vacant position of 
part-time deputy (1500 per year by Resolution 26-2023, done in December 2023) not be posted.  The suggestion has been 
to transition Heidi Weishaar, from her full-time position in the Land Conservation office to a split position between the 
Register of Deeds and the Land Conservation.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to stop into the Register of Deeds office or call, at any time.  I would be happy 
to answer any questions you may have. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Renee A. Thiem-Korth 
Register of Deeds 

Page 7 of 78



  Real Estate Records Processed       Vital Record Certificates Issued         
      Docs                     

2023 Docs Total Rejected 
1st 

copy Add Total 1st copy Add Total 1st copy Add Total Transfer Fees 
Month Recorded Docs 1st submit Birth Copies Birth Death Copies Death Marriage Marriage Marriage  

Jan 243 337 54/20 34 20 54 39 356 395 12 23 35 $      36,851.70 
Feb 208 278 60/25 14 5 19 38 370 408 10 19 29 $      21,423.60 

March 264 344 53/21 28 23 51 41 387 428 11 8 19 $      33,296.70 
April 245 333 41/18 36 21 51 40 403 443 33 16 49 $      31,968.30 
May 294 398 38/17 27 21 48 31 263 294 12 19 31 $      58,521.00 
June 314 424 88 & 21 27 27 54 46 387 433 19 42 61 $      47,437.20 

Totals 1568 2114 246/101 166 117 277 235 2166 2401 97 127 224 $    229,498.50 
                           
      Docs                   

2024 Docs Total Rejected 
1st 

copy Add Total 1st copy Add Total 1st copy Add Total Transfer Fees 
Month Recorded Docs 1st submit Birth Copies Birth Death Copies Death Marriage Marriage Marriage  

Jan 239 332 99 & 52 36 40 76 56 521 577 20 16 36 $      26,737.50 
Feb 254 328 49 & 23 28 36 64 36 336 372 12 13 25 $      32,007.60 

March 257 355 78 & 31 20 18 38 40 360 400 8 11 19 $      32,709.90 
April 300 397 44 & 21 33 19 52 44 411 455 14 18 32 $      53,370.60 
May 363 485 51 & 25 21 9 30 36 319 355 15 14 29 $      58,216.50 
June 287 356 50 & 13 33 34 67 34 317 351 16 24 40 $      39,748.80 

Totals 1700 2253 369 & 165 171 156 327 246 2264 2510 85 96 181 $    242,790.90 
 

Page 8 of 78



Town of Berlin
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13655 002004270000, 
002004280000, 
002004260000

N8257 COUNTY ROAD F  , No Address 
Available, N8281 COUNTY ROAD F 

05/20/2024  TRILLIUM HILL LAND LLC 15500000 Accessory Structure - Agricultural 
Building

feed pen addition Accessory Structure - Agricultural 
Building

Milking parlor and Freestyle barn

13658 002000610100 N9567 32ND DR 05/02/2024 AIDEE LOPEZ GAYTAN, 
JOSEM RIVERA VENEGAS

8000 Accessory Structure - Fence Circular fence for personal riding stable. 
Privacy style so horses can't see outside 
the area13667 002004870200 N8050 FOREST RIDGE RD 05/10/2024 DENISE NELSON, KENNETHR 

SCHRAM, LISA SCHUSTER
380000 Accessory Structure - Agricultural 

Building
Corn crib steel

13671 002003210100 N8511 COUNTY ROAD A  05/15/2024 LAWRENCE P & SHARON L 
NIGBOR REVOCABLE TRUST

800 Additions / Alterations - 
Addition/Alteration to Principal 
Structure

Building a metal roof over the existing patio

13682 002008080000 W1445 SEWARD CIR 05/30/2024 DIANEK OTTO 24000 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

replacing existing deck on same footprint

Town of Brooklyn
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13650 004009480400 W2850 ORCHARD AVE 05/09/2024 BRYANR ADEL, SUZANNEV 
ADEL

150000 Accessory Structure - Detached 
Garage

1495 sqft detached garage

13659 004003890000 No Address Available 05/03/2024 RONNIEJ MODEROW 20000 Accessory Structure - Shed Ag Storage Building Storage for food plot Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

deck

13662 004000910000 W1798 BLUFFTON RD 05/07/2024 JAMESGUSTAVE WESNER 15000 Accessory Structure - Storage 
Buildings

16 x 20 shed Accessory Structure - Storage 
Buildings

3 shipping containers

13663 004007470100 N5244 COUNTY ROAD A  05/08/2024 CHRISTOPHERC SMITH 
TRUST

44300 Land Disturbing Activity - Filling 1700 yards of Fill

13664 004007160000 W2109 IRVING PARK RD 05/09/2024 BRADLEYD CHAPIN, MARYS 
CHAPIN

50000 Accessory Structure - Retaining 
Walls

3 Retaining Walls near lake Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

Patio

13665 004010360200 W1909 BELLE MAPPS CT 05/13/2024 COLLEENM KEARNEY, 
PETERL KEARNEY

5000 Land Disturbing Activity - Impervious 
Surface Treatment Device

12 cuft infiltration basin 3/4 in clear stone Accessory Structure - Boathouse Boathouse

13676 004007070000 W2175 IRVING PARK RD 05/22/2024 MICHAELS FINE, NANCYJ 
FINE

26000 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

replacing deck

13677 004017380000 N6023 KILLDEER LN 05/22/2024 MARK G & MORNA M 
HELBACH

140000 Accessory Structure - Detached 
Deck/Patio

Concrete Patio around pool Accessory Structure - Accessory 
Structure

Pool

13678 004009290000 N4966 PEACOCK LN 05/24/2024 SCOTT E & JEANNE M 
DIFFLEY 2019 REVOCABLE 
TRUST

45000 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

820 sqft deck and replacement of existing 
deck

Town of Green Lake
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13575 006000880300 W2068 LAKEVIEW RD 05/13/2024 KRISTINP DAVIS, SCOTTN 
DAVIS

350000 Accessory Structure - Porch Screen Porch Accessory Structure - Accessory 
Structure

Utility barn/ woodworking shed

13661 006007921101 W3188 COUNTY ROAD K  05/24/2024 DANIEL DAUL, JODI DAUL 900000 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

Lake Patio Accessory Structure - Shed Screen Porch

13668 006003200300 W1798 COUNTY ROAD B 05/10/2024 JAMESR SCHARSCHMIDT, 
MARYE SCHARSCHMIDT

40000 Accessory Structure - Shed Residential Shed

13670 006016180000 W1680 SANDSTONE AVE 05/10/2024 DEAN RASCHKE LIVING 
TRUST

75000 Accessory Structure - Retaining 
Walls

Retaining walls outside of shoreland 
setback

Accessory Structure - Stairs/Walkway side walkway

13680 006001000300 W2084 LAKEVIEW RD 05/28/2024 BARTHOLOMYD KOOPMAN, 
DAWNM KOOPMAN

20000 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

New Deck

Land Use Permits: 5/1/2024 - 5/31/2024

Page 9 of 78



13683 006012380000 W2066 TULETA HILL RD 05/31/2024 MICHAEL & BONITA R 
FREEMAN LIVING TRUST

4000 Land Disturbing Activity - Grading Removal of house

13684 006020890000 W2428 OAKWOOD AVE 05/31/2024  BB20 LLC 85000 Accessory Structure - Stairs/Walkway replacement of lake stairs

Town of Kingston
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

NONE

Town of Mackford
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13674 010006130000 W2470 COUNTY ROAD AW  05/20/2024 MATT BOELTER FARMS LLC 150000 Additions / Alterations - 
Addition/Alteration to Accessory 

Addition to milk parlor and barn

Town of Manchester
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13660 012001760000 N1745 STATE ROAD 44 73  05/06/2024 TOBY E & MALINDA A 
PETERSHEIM

6000 Additions / Alterations - 
Addition/Alteration to Accessory 
Structure

Addition to Tool Shed 
 960 sq ft

13681 012002390200 N1542 STATE ROAD 73  05/29/2024 MATTHEW A & VICKI L 
JAHNKE REVOCABLE TRUST

8500 Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

New Deck

Town of Marquette
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

13675 014004810201 W5847 PUCKAWAY RD 05/21/2024 RANDALLL MEINKE 500000 Principal Structure - Single Family 3 bedroom house w/ basement Accessory Structure - Attached 
Garage

Concrete floor garage

Town of Princeton
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

                13657 016003470300, 
016003470400

W3571 MEREDITH LN , W3567 
MEREDITH LN 

05/01/2024  CARP DIEM LLC,  SMITHS 
LAGO VERDE LLC

25000 Land Disturbing Activity - Drainage Infiltration chambers Land Disturbing Activity - Drainage Rock Infiltration Basin

13666 016010600000 W3399 ORCHARD AVE 05/09/2024 JANER PETTINGER 21700 Accessory Structure - Stairs/Walkway Replace Deck Stairs Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

Replace existing Deck

13672 016008010300 N5587 LOCK RD 05/17/2024 JEREMYWAYNE 
WEIHBRECHT, TAMILYNN 
WEIHBRECHT

50000 Principal Structure - Single Family 2 bed SFD cabin 768 sqft living space Accessory Structure - Attached 
Deck/Patio

Patio

13673 006006860100 W742 UTLEY RD 05/17/2024 NICHOLASJ BEEK 8000 Accessory Structure - Detached 
Garage

22 x 24 carport near house, gravel floor

13679 016012820100 W3669 N LAWN  05/24/2024 AMYLEIGH DAVIS SCHMIDT 350000 Accessory Structure - Porch North Porch Accessory Structure - Porch South Porch

Town of Saint Marie
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

NONE

Town of Seneca
Permit 
Number

Parcel Number Site Address Issued Date Owner Name Estimated Cost Project_1 Type/SubType Project_1 Description Project_2 Type/SubType Project_2 Description

NONE

May 2023 Estimated Cost: $2,878,249 May 2024 Estimated Cost:

2023 YTD Estimated Cost: $20,460,232 2024 YTD Estimated Cost:
$19,017,300.00
$29,470,095.00 

Page 10 of 78



Sanitary 
Permit 

Parcel Number Site Address Owners Date
Issued 

Permit 
Type

System Type Plumber 
Name

County Fee DSPS Fee Total Cost to 
Applicant

202424031 008004980000 W6368 E PINE ST TOWNOF 
KINGSTON

05/06/2024 New 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Dustin 
Hoffmann

280 100 380

202424112 002004280000 No Address 
Available

 TRILLIUM HILL 
LAND LLC

05/20/2024 New 
System

Holding Tank Michael 
Baumann

385 100 485

202424114 006000880300 W2068 
LAKEVIEW RD

KRISTINP DAVIS, 
SCOTTN DAVIS

05/13/2024 New 
System

Mound Daniel 
Egbert

280 100 380

202424115 014004810201 W5847 
PUCKAWAY RD 

RANDALLL 
MEINKE

05/10/2024 New 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Ben Kinas 280 100 380

202424116 004002030200 W517 
MCCONNELL RD 

MARCOT RHEIN, 
STEPHANIEL 
RHEIN

05/17/2024 Replace
ment 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Jeramiah 
Storer

280 100 380

202424117 018006880000 W5102 MILE RD  WUEST FAMILY 
CABIN TRUST

05/20/2024 New 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Ben Kinas 280 100 380

202424118 008002730100 W5372 COUNTY 
ROAD FF  

LORANNAD 
MILLER, 
RICHARDW 
MILLER

05/29/2024 Replace
ment 
System

Mound Dustin 
Hoffmann

280 100 380

202424119 004002790000 W774 STATE 
ROAD 23 AND 49  

JACKLYN  
WASHKOVICK

05/29/2024 Replace
ment 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Jeffrey 
Novak

280 100 380

202424120 014008540000 N2668 TOLEDO 
RD

DENNISR 
MOLDENHAUER, 
KELLYL 
MOLDENHAUER

05/29/2024 New 
System

Conventional 
(Non-
Pressurized In-
Ground)

Jeramiah 
Storer

280 100 380

Total permits issued: 9 Total: 2625 900 3525

Sanitary Permits: 5/1/2024 - 5/31/2024

 * There are additional properties associated with the permit
Page 11 of 78



Land Use Violations Report  
June 2024

First Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description

014005110201 N2875 Nicolet Rd Carolyn & Corneal Troyer 13383 Zoning, Junk

Movement of mobile home and construction of basement without a permit. Inoperable camper/mobile home and trailer/trailer frame. 
Junk includes: plastic drums, metal drums, ac unit, chest freezers, appliances, propane tanks, bins, buckets, lumber, etc. scattered 
throughout property. 3 boats on property when two rec vehicles allowed on R-4 zoned parcel.  Waiting on certified mail receipt.  
Otherwise will have Sheriff's deputy serve the notice.

Second Notice
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description

002002260200
W282 County Road V Stanley Hallman 13532 Zoning, POWTS

No LUP for conversion of Ag building to house, No reconnection permit for sanitary system, House not being lived in by owner / 
operator of the farm.

008004680000 W6502 STATE ROAD 44 Carolee Miller 13533 Shoreland No LUP and building within the shoreland setback. Certified Mailing -unclaimed resent through S.O.

Sent to Corp. Counsel
Parcel Number  Site Address  Owner Name  Permit #  Violation Type  Violation Description
004003750100 N6264 N lawson Dr David Santee 13356 Zoning Establishing a residence without a conditional use permit on C-2 parcel.
004003750100 N6264 N Lawson Dr David Santee 13460 Zoning Operating a long term rental in a zoning district that does not allow long term rentals as an allowed use.

020004510000, 02000455000Hopp Road Right of way Hopp 13395 Floodplain

Installed three sets of three culverts in 2008 without WDNR or County Zoning approval.  Resolution is to remove all three sets of culverts 
to restore natural flooding conditions.  Update: Joe said he would work with the Town's attorney to draft a legal letter to Mike 
Arrowhead of Walleyes for Tomorrow. The letter would be worded in such a way that Walleyes for Tomorrow will be responsible for 
removing the culvert sets on both parcels.

014001810000 N4356 PINE RD E PAUL PETERSEN 13618 Zoning 3 Recreational Campers in A-1, Farmland Preservation District

YTD Violations ResolvedMonthly Violations Resolved
9

Page 12 of 78



First Notice
Parcel Number Site Address Owner 

Name
Permit # Violation Type Violation Date Mailing Addr Add2 City State Zip Zip4

008001790100 NA Brezezinski 20200000081 Failing POWTS
  

composting 
toilet permit 
application. Pit 

2/19/2024

509 LINWOOD AVE
STEVENS 
POINT

WI

008004020000 W6712 Park View LN Dorothy Yoder 00824056 POWTS Failure Illegally installed 
holding tank of 
some kind.

5/23/2024

W6712 PARKVIEW LANE DALTON

WI

012005160100 N879  Lane 7 William Bontrager 00071169 POWTS Failure

Tank not 
watertight

4/24/2024

N879 LANE 7 MARKESAN

WI

020002500400 W2635 Fox River Harold Conn 00037515 POWTS Failure
   

growing into it. 
No longer 
watertight or 

5/21/2024

7104 W 73RD PL CHICAGO

IL

018006720200 N7506 STATE ROAD 
73

Cecil Clements Jr. 00148246 POWTS Failure

Drain Field 
Failure

4/30/2024

N7506 State Road 73 Neshkoro

WI

Final Notice
Parcel Number Site Address Owner 

Name
Permit # Violation Type Violation Date Mailing Addr Add2 City State Zip Zip4

002002391300 W768 OAK DR
MORK LYNN D & 
PAMELA K 000264879 POWTS Failure 4/16/2024 W768 OAK DR BERLIN WI 54923

Parcel Number Site Address Owner 
Name

Permit # Violation Type Violation Date Mailing Addr Add2 City State Zip Zip4

004003750100

N6264 N 
LAWSON DR

SANTEE DAVID ROY

326 POWTS Failure 1/31/2024

N6264 N LAWSON DR GREEN 
LAKE

WI 54941

006001980000 W591 THOMAS RD WILKE CARL H 00624010 POWTS Failure 5/18/2022 W591 THOMAS RD RIPON WI 54971 8660

006010220701 W1740 SANDSTONE 
AVE

WOOD MAUREEN ; 
WOOD SIMON

000159178 POWTS Failure 10/22/2019 120 LAKEWOOD CIRCLE WILLO 
WBRO OK

IL 60527

006010221104
N5107 SANDSTONE 
AVE

VANDERVELDE 
NANCY 00624041 POWTS Failure 6/29/2023 387 SCOTT ST

GREEN 
LAKE WI 54941

006010221105
N5113 SANDSTONE 
AVE

VANDERVELDE 
NANCY 00624042 POWTS Failure 6/16/2023 387 SCOTT ST

GREEN 
LAKE WI 54941

008005940000 W6521 W NORTH 
ST

BARKER 
RHONDA K

000000011 POWTS Failure Tank Failure 10/27/2021 PO BOX 114 KINGST ON WI 53939

014001720000
W5156 PINE RD N HEINECKE RANDAL 

R ET
AL

26724 POWTS Failure Tank Failure 11/8/2019
5531 ST ANTHONY RD WEST BEND

WI 53090

016000090000 N6123 SWAMP
RD

HEBBE JAMES
A

01624006 POWTS Failure 4/26/2022 W1531 BLUFFTON
RD

GREEN
LAKE

WI 54941

016004630000
N4487 MAPLE LN

KLEIN JUSTIN T 58848 POWTS Failure 8/5/2022 1623 E SUNSET DR
APART 
MENT
103

WAUKE 
SHA WI 53189

016007700000
W5897 STATE ROAD 
23

HAZELWOOD
WANETTA ET AL 26752 POWTS Failure Tank Failure 8/13/2019

7849 N EDGEWORTH DR MILWA 
UKEE WI 53223

016008320000 N5528 COUNTY ROAD 
T

WEIR LAVERNE J 01624079 POWTS Failure 12/12/2023 C/O BARBARA 
MORRISON

535
FENTO N 
ST

RIPON WI 54971

016009230000 W5894 WALTER 
WILLIAMS RD

PROG ROD- GUN 
CLUB

010024095 POWTS Failure 6/24/2020 TREASURER PO BOX 
288940

CHICAG O IL 60628

016009230000 W5886 WALTER 
WILLIAMS RD

PROG ROD- GUN 
CLUB

010024249 POWTS Failure 6/24/2020 TREASURER PO BOX 
288940

CHICAG O IL 60628

016009230000 N4922 RAY 
SHORTER RD

PROG ROD- GUN 
CLUB

010024256 POWTS Failure Tank Failure 5/29/2021 TREASURER PO BOX 
288940

CHICAG O IL 60628

016009230000 N4904 RAY 
SHORTER RD

PROG ROD- GUN 
CLUB

010024259 POWTS Failure 6/24/2020 TREASURER PO BOX 
288940

CHICAG O IL 60628

016015530000
N4164 NANCY DR RUBACH RYAN W

000018212 POWTS Failure 9/13/2023 N4164 NANCY DR
MARKE SAN

WI 53946

Tank compromised

Effluent discharging to ground surface

Tank not Watertight

Tank not Watertight

Tank not Watertight

Tank unsound

Tank not Watertight

Tank not watertight

Tank not watertight

Tank not watertight

Tank unsound

Drain field is failing and pump/float wiring 
is not legal.

Corporation Counsel

Violation Description

POWTS Violation Report 6/26/24

Violation Description

Tank not watertight

Violation Description

Page 13 of 78



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee will hold a public hearing in County 
Board Room #0902 of the Green Lake County Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, 
WI, on Thursday, July 11, 2024, at 11:30 a.m. related to the following requests:   
 
Item #1: Owner: Sunny Drive Farms LLC, Agent: Lee Larson Location: Intersection of Sunny 
Drive and County Road A, Parcel: 010-00571-0000. Legal Description: SW ¼ of SE ¼ , located 
in Section 28, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford, ±40.0 acres.  Request:  The owners are 
requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 300’ communication tower. 
 
Item #2: Owner: Jerry Schmucker, Location: N2992 County Road B & H, Parcel: 014-01767-0100. 
Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 3745, located in Section 30, T15N, R12E, Town of Marquette, ±8.41 
acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build hunting blind components, 
which are to be assembled and sold at a different location.  
 
Item #3: Owner: S&L Holdings WI, LLC. Agent: Lee Garro, Location: Highway 23 & 49, Parcels: 
004-00314-0200, -0300, -0400, & -0501, Legal Description: Lots 2,3,4, and Outlot 1 of CSM 1202, 
located in Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn, ±3.88 acres. Request: The owners are 
requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a boat storage building, individual storage units, and a sales 
office.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   
 
Publish:  June 27, 2024                                 
 

Page 14 of 78



Item #1: Owner: Sunny Drive Farms LLC, Agent: Lee Larson, Location: Intersection 
of Sunny Drive and County Road A, Parcel: 010-00571-0000. Legal 
Description: SW ¼ of SE ¼ , located in Section 28, T14N, R13E, Town of 
Mackford, ±1.5 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use 
Permit for a 300’ communication tower. 

 

Page 15 of 78



 
 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 
 
PUBLIC HEARING        July 11, 2024  
 
ITEM I:  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) 
 
OWNERS:        APPLICANT: 
Sunny Drive Farms LLC      Cloud 1 – Lee Larsen              
 
REQUEST:  The owners and applicant are requesting a conditional use permit to construct a 
300-foot tall communication’s tower to include a high-speed internet service facility, as well as 
associated ground equipment.  
 
PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The request affects parcel 010-00571-0000, located in the 
SW¼ of the SE¼ of Section 28, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford.  The subject site is on the 
corner of County A and Sunny Drive.  
 
EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The subject site is located in the 
southeast corner of Green Lake County about a mile north of the Dodge County line and about 
3.5 miles west of the Fond du Lac County line.  The parcel of land impacted by this request is 
zoned A1, Farmland Preservation District. The predominant land use around the parcel is 
agricultural. There are several farm and/or rural residences within a mile of the proposed use.  
A1 zoning is the dominant zoning in the area apart from two A2 (General Ag) zoning parcel 
nearby.   
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The conditional use permit application states that 
the subject property is currently used as “farm field”.  The proposal would include the 
equipment compound, tower, chain-link fence, and three guy wire anchor locations.  All of 
these are included in the leased area being provided by the property owners.   
 
Per Chapter 66.0404(4)(a) through (w), (See page 3 of 3), the only way this project could be 
stopped would be if the owners/applicant refused to comply with the statutory requirements 
that are reflected in Green Lake County zoning ordinance Section 350-44.  The Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Department will make sure the owners/applicant adhere to these 
requirements.   
 
The purpose of this conditional use permit hearing is to notify the public of the impending 
project.  In doing so, the adjacent property owners have the opportunity to attend a public 
hearing to find out specifics and give testimony, and to voice any concerns regarding the 
project.     
 
GENERAL STANDARDS FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS: Subject to the 
limitations outlined above, it is important that the Committee maintain the purpose and intent of 
the County Zoning Ordinance when reviewing and approving a request of this nature.  The 
Committee shall take into consideration, among other things, the recommendation of the 
affected town and the particular facts and circumstances of the proposed use in terms of the 
standards found in Section 350-56 “Review of permit application; standards and conditions” of 
the County Zoning Ordinance.   The Committee need not consider requirements that would 
apply to the local Town, other County, State or Federal entities of jurisdiction. 

Page 16 of 78



 
 
 
 
COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS:  Normally, the Committee would be able to approve or deny 
this project based on the zoning ordinance’s general criteria for review of conditional use 
permits.   However, the State of Wisconsin Statutes have determined that these projects are 
effectively pre-approved so long as the project maintains compliance with Statutes.  When the 
Committee approves this conditional use permit request, the following conditions should be 
required: 
 

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be 
adhered to by the owners/applicant. 

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the applicant to 
restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event that the tower is 
taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.  

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the subject 
site prior to land use permit issuance.   

 
TOWN OF MACKFORD:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this 
conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on May 9, 2024. On May 20th, 
2024, the Town Board approved the request.  
 

Page 17 of 78



(4)  LIMITATIONS. With regard to an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2 collocation, a political subdivision 
may not do any of the following: 

 
(a) Impose environmental testing, sampling, or monitoring requirements, or other compliance measures for radio 

frequency emissions, on mobile service facilities or mobile radio service providers. 
(b) Enact an ordinance imposing a moratorium on the permitting, construction, or approval of any such activities. 
(c) Enact an ordinance prohibiting the placement of a mobile service support structure in particular locations within the 

political subdivision. 
(d) Charge a mobile radio service provider a fee in excess of one of the following amounts: 

1. For a permit for a class 2 collocation, the lesser of $500 or the amount charged by a political subdivision for a 
building permit for any other type of commercial development or land use development. 
2. For a permit for an activity described in sub. (2) (a), $3,000. 

(e) Charge a mobile radio service provider any recurring fee for an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2 
collocation. 

(f) Permit 3rd party consultants to charge the applicant for any travel expenses incurred in the consultant's review of 
mobile service permits or applications. 

(g) Disapprove an application to conduct an activity described under sub. (2) (a) based solely on aesthetic concerns. 
(gm) Disapprove an application to conduct a class 2 collocation on aesthetic concerns. 
(h) Enact or enforce an ordinance related to radio frequency signal strength or the adequacy of mobile service quality. 
(i) Impose a surety requirement, unless the requirement is competitively neutral, nondiscriminatory, and commensurate 

with the historical record for surety requirements for other facilities and structures in the political subdivision 
which fall into disuse. There is a rebuttable presumption that a surety requirement of $20,000 or less complies 
with this paragraph. 

(j) Prohibit the placement of emergency power systems. 
(k) Require that a mobile service support structure be placed on property owned by the political subdivision. 
(L) Disapprove an application based solely on the height of the mobile service support structure or on whether the 

structure requires lighting. 
(m) Condition approval of such activities on the agreement of the structure or mobile service facility owner to provide 

space on or near the structure for the use of or by the political subdivision at less than the market rate, or to 
provide the political subdivision other services via the structure or facilities at less than the market rate. 

(n) Limit the duration of any permit that is granted. 
(o) Require an applicant to construct a distributed antenna system instead of either constructing a new mobile service 

support structure or engaging in collocation. 
(p) Disapprove an application based on an assessment by the political subdivision of the suitability of other locations 

for conducting the activity. 
(q) Require that a mobile service support structure, existing structure, or mobile service facilities have or be connected 

to backup battery power. 
(r) Impose a setback or fall zone requirement for a mobile service support structure that is different from a requirement 

that is imposed on other types of commercial structures. 
(s) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 1. or 2. if a greater height is necessary to avoid 

interference with an existing antenna. 
(t) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 3. if a greater protrusion is necessary to shelter the 

antenna from inclement weather or to connect the antenna to the existing structure by cable. 
(u) Limit the height of a mobile service support structure to under 200 feet. 
(v) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to indemnify or insure 

the political subdivision in connection with the political subdivision's exercise of its authority to approve the 
application. 

(w) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to permit the political 
subdivision to place at or collocate with the applicant's support structure any mobile service facilities provided or 
operated by, whether in whole or in part, a political subdivision or an entity in which a political subdivision has a 
governance, competitive, economic, financial or other interest. 
 

Page 18 of 78



Page 19 of 78



Page 20 of 78



Page 21 of 78



Page 22 of 78



Page 23 of 78



Page 24 of 78



Page 25 of 78



Page 26 of 78



Page 27 of 78



Page 28 of 78



Page 29 of 78



Page 30 of 78



Page 31 of 78



Page 32 of 78



Page 33 of 78



Page 34 of 78



Page 35 of 78



Page 36 of 78



Page 37 of 78



Page 38 of 78



Page 39 of 78



Page 40 of 78



Page 41 of 78



Page 42 of 78



Page 43 of 78



Lake Maria Road

Prairie Drive

Sunny Drive

A

A

Lake Maria Road

P
le

as
an

t D
ri

ve

P
le

a s
an

tD
riv

e

Sunny Drive

P
le

as
an

t D
ri

ve

N472

W1366

W1767

W1109
W1275

N530
521 520 519

106527

33

28

010006750100

010006750000

010005520000

010006720000

010005550000

010006710100010006230000

010005930000

010005530100

010005490000010005540000

010005510000010005680000

010005500000

010006550000

010005720200

010005700000

010006500000

010006760100

010006760000

010005720100

010005690000

010005710000

010006510000

010005650100

010005650000010005660000
010005870000

010005870200

Graff CUP Aerial Map

Address

Corner

SECTION

QUARTER

CENTER

SUB

Section

TaxParcel

5/9/2024, 8:48:41 AM

0 0.3 0.60.15 mi

0 0.45 0.90.23 km

1:17,558

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

Page 44 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 40.0 acres



Lake Maria Road

Prairie Drive

Sunny Drive

A

A

Lake Maria Road

P
le

as
an

t D
ri

ve

P
le

a s
an

tD
riv

e

Sunny Drive

P
le

as
an

t D
ri

ve

W1366

N472

W1767

W1109
W1275

N530

589

617

5171066

521 520

1065

519

27

33

28

010005670000

010005660000

010006560000

010005650100

010006750100

010006750000

010005520000

010006720000

010005550000

010006710100010006230000

010005930000
010005510000010005680000

010006550000

010005650000

010005720200

010005700000

010006500000

010006760100

010006760000

010005720100

010005690000

010005710000

010006510000

010005500000010005490000010005870000

010005870200 010005530100

010005540000

Graff CUP Zoning Map

Address

Corner

SECTION

QUARTER

CENTER

SUB

Section

TaxParcel

5/9/2024, 8:56:36 AM

0 0.3 0.60.15 mi

0 0.45 0.90.23 km

1:17,558

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

Page 45 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 40.0 acres



Page 46 of 78



DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Public Hearing Date: July 11, 2024 
 
Owner: Sunny Drive Farms LLC.   
 
Agent:  Cloud 1-Lee Larsen  
 
Parcels: #010-00571-0000, Town of Mackford. 
  
Request:   Conditional Use Permit for a 300’ communication tower.   
 
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 
 

               
Curt Talma          Sue Wendt 
 
              
William Boutwell      Chuck Buss    
          
         
Gene Thom      
 
Date signed:  July 11, 2024 
 
 
 
Committee vote:    Ayes ____  Nays____  Abstain____  Absent____   
 
 

  Approve 
   With the conditions (listed on page 2) 

 Deny. 
 Modify as follows:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47 of 78



 
Conditions of Approval: 
 
General Conditions: 

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be 
adhered to by the owners/applicant. 

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use 
Planning & Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which 
obligates the applicant to restore the subject site back to pre-development 
conditions in the event that the tower is taken out of service for a period of time 
exceeding 1 year. 

3.  The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the 
subject site prior to land use permit issuance. 

Page 48 of 78



Item #2: Owner: Jerry Schmucker, Location: N2992 County Road B & H, Parcel: 014-
01767-0100. Legal Description: Lot 1 of CSM 3745, located in Section 30, 
T15N, R12E, Town of Marquette, ±8.41 acres. Request: The owners are 
requesting a Conditional Use Permit to begin construction of building 
components for hunting blinds, which are to be assembled and sold at a 
different location. 

 

Page 49 of 78



Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee Staff Report 

Public Hearing        July 11, 2024 

Item II: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Owner:      Applicant: 

Jerry Schmucker                         Same as Owner 
 
Request: The owner/applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to construct portions of 
deer hunting blinds. Complete blind assembly and sales will occur at another location.   

Parcel Number/ Location: The request affects parcel 014-00767-0100 (±8.41 acres). The parcel 
is located in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E, Town of Marquette. The site 
address is N2992 County Road B and H. 

Existing Zoning and Uses of Adjacent Area: The parcel 014-00767-0100 is zoned A-1, Farmland 
Preservation District. The property is currently used as a rural residence, grazing/pasture, and 
for agricultural equipment storage. The surrounding properties are zoned A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District and used for agriculture, forestry, and rural residential housing. A half mile 
to the South is a C-2 Extensive Commercial District zoned parcel used for lawnmower sales and 
repairs. To the North-East is the Village of Marquette. A half mile to the East is another parcel 
zoned C-2 utilized for vehicle storage.  

Additional Information/Analysis: The property is currently used as a rural residence including 
the main home, several sheds, and a  farm field utilized as pasture/grazing land. The intent is to 
utilize part (<50% of the shed area) of the Northern most existing shed to house a deer blind 
construction business. If more space is required, some storage/construction might occur in the 
South-Eastern most existing shed. (<50% of the shed area) The complete construction and sale 
of these hunting blinds would not take place on the subject site. Only deer blind components 
would be assembled and then moved off site for final assembly. It is anticipated this would not 
be a full-time operation and would have under 160 hours of work by paid employees per week. 
There would only be minor improvements made to the identified sheds on the site plan 
including; replacing doors, adding windows, and adding a concrete slab to part of the shed.    

General Standards for Review of Conditional Use Requests: It is important that the Committee 
maintain the purpose and intent of the County Zoning Ordinance when reviewing and 
approving a request of this nature.  The Committee shall take into consideration, among other 
things, the recommendation of the affected town and the particular facts and circumstances of 
each proposed use in terms of the standards found in Section 350-56 “Review of permit 
application; standards and conditions” of the County Zoning Ordinance.   The Committee need 
not consider requirements that would apply to the local Town, other County, State or Federal 
entities of jurisdiction. 

Page 50 of 78



County Staff Comments: This request should be reviewed by the Committee to determine if it 
meets the general criteria for review as cited above.  If the Committee wishes to approve this 
request, the following conditions may be appropriate: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and or uses relating to this conditional 
use permit shall occur without review and approval through future conditional use 
permit(s).  

2. Outside storage of materials and other items related to this CUP is prohibited.   
3. The owner / operator shall maintain a farm and maintain an agricultural use for income 

or livelihood.  Both “farm” and “agricultural use” are defined in Section 350-27.D, 
Zoning Ordinance. 

4. Either shed, identified for the CUP use, shall have at least 50.1% devoted to the 
agricultural use maintained on the subject site.  

5. The owner/applicant is responsible for obtaining permits from any other regulatory 
agency, if required. 

6. Hours of operation shall be Monday – Friday, 6:30 AM to 4:00 PM. 
7. The total hours worked by paid employees shall not exceed 160 hours per week.  

 
Town of Marquette:  The Town Board Action request for the Conditional Use Permit was sent 
to the Town Clerk on May 9th, 2024.  

Page 51 of 78



Page 52 of 78



Page 53 of 78



Page 54 of 78



Page 55 of 78



Page 56 of 78



B And H

H

B

B And H

W4744

W4767

W4691N2992N2975N2979

463

465

464

874

30

31

014005060000

014007680100

014007770000

014005170000

014005140000

014007640101

014007670200

014007650000

014007660100

014007680000

014007670100

014007730000

014007700000

014007650102

Schmucker CUP Aerial Map

Address

Corner

SECTION

QUARTER

CENTER

GOVLOT

SUB

Section

TaxParcel

5/9/2024, 11:56:22 AM

0 0.15 0.30.07 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:8,775

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

Page 57 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 8.41 acres



B And H

H

B

B And H

W4744

W4767

W4691N2992N2975N2979

463

465

464

874

30

31

014005060000

014007680100

014007770000

014005170000

014005140000

014007640101

014007670200

014007650000

014007660100

014007680000

014007670100

014007730000

014007700000

014007650102

Schmucker CUP Zoning Map

Address

Corner

SECTION

QUARTER

CENTER

GOVLOT

SUB

Section

TaxParcel

5/9/2024, 12:04:11 PM

0 0.15 0.30.07 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:8,775

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

Page 58 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 8.41 acres



DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Public Hearing Date: July 11, 2024 
 
Owner: Jerry Schmucker   
 
Agent:  same 
 
Parcels: #014-01767-0100, Town of Marquette. 
  
Request:   Conditional Use Permit to begin construction of building components for 

hunting blinds, which are to be assembled and sold at a different location.   
 
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 
 

               
Curt Talma          Sue Wendt 
 
              
William Boutwell      Chuck Buss    
          
         
Gene Thom      
 
Date signed:  July 11, 2024 
 
 
 
Committee vote:    Ayes ____  Nays____  Abstain____  Absent____   
 
 

  Approve 
   With the conditions (listed on page 2) 

 Deny. 
 Modify as follows:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59 of 78



 
 
Conditions of Approval: 
 
General Conditions: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and or uses relating to this 
conditional use permit shall occur without review and approval through future 
conditional use permit(s). 

2. Outside storage of materials and other items related to this CUP is prohibited. 
3. The owner/operator shall maintain a farm and maintain an agricultural use for 

income or livelihood. Both “farm” and “agricultural use” are defined in Section 
350-27.D, Zoning Ordinance. 

4. Either shed, identified for the CUP use, shall have at least 50.1% devoted to the 
agricultural use maintained on the subject site. 

5. The owner/applicant is responsible for obtaining permits from any other 
regulatory agency, if required. 

6. Hours of operation shall be Monday – Friday, 6:30am to 4:00pm. 
7. The total hours worked by paid employees shall not exceed 160 hours per week. 

 

Page 60 of 78



Item #3: Owner: S&L Holdings WI, LLC., Agent: Lee Garro, Location: Highway 23 & 
49, Parcels: 004-00314-0200, -0300, -0400, & -0501. Legal Description: Lots 
2, 3, 4, and Outlot 1 of CSM 1202, located in Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of 
Brooklyn, ±3.88 acres. Request: The owners are requesting a Conditional Use 
Permit for a boat storage building, individual storage units, and a sales office. 

 

Page 61 of 78



Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee Staff Report – Revised  

Public Hearing        July 11, 2024 

Item III: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Owner:      Applicant: 

S&L Holdings WI LLC                               Lee Garro                                 
 
Request: The owner/applicant is requesting a conditional use permit for a boat storage building, 
individual storage units, and a sales office. 

Parcel Number/ Location: The request affects parcels 004-003144-0200, -0300, -0400, and -0510 (±3.88 
acres). The parcels are in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 15, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn. The site is 
located south of State Highway 23 and 49. 

Existing Zoning and Uses of Adjacent Area: The parcels referenced above are zoned C-2, Extensive 
Commercial District and combined make up ±3.88 acres. The property currently is undeveloped and 
used as farm fields. Parcels to the east are zoned as A-1, Farmland Preservation District and used as 
farmland. The properties to the south are zoned by the City of Green Lake. The parcels to the south are 
used as farmland and commercially as a gas station and grocery store. The property to the west is zoned 
as R-1, Single-Family Residence District with a house on it. To the north across the highway, the 
properties are zoned as C-2 and used commercially. 

Additional Information/Analysis: The applicant wants to build a stackable boat storage building.  The 
original CUP application proposes a 250ft x 120ft building footprint with a height of 37 feet.  However, 
the first site plan provided proposes this building to be 300ft long by 80ft deep.  A follow-up email from 
the applicant reduced this building to be 180ft long by 80ft deep. The applicant stated that the building 
will start as 180ft long and 80ft wide but through future additions the building would be 250ft long by 
125ft wide. The applicant plans to increase the size through a lean to roof structure to provide an under-
roof showroom. The applicant has been made aware that the maximum height allowable by the zoning 
ordinance is 35ft.  It would be important for the LUP&Z Committee to nail down the exact dimensions of 
this building prior to deciding on this CUP. A new document was submitted on May 30th showing an 
updated size of this building to be 180ft x 120ft with a peak height of 32 feet. This was updated to 
provide the LUP&Z Committee the correct proposed size of the building.  

The applicant also proposed 16 storages units (24ftx50ft) in one storage building that is 384ftx50ft. The 
updated site plan from May 30th also adds a peak height of 18 feet for this building. Each unit would 
have a garage door and a service door. The new updated plan shows an elevation view of both storage 
buildings. 

The applicant is also requesting a sales office for Sterling Marina and Rentals and a sales office for the 
applicant’s wife to utilize as a real estate office. The site plan is unclear as to where the sales office and 
real estate office would be located. The LUP&Z Committee may want to obtain clarification on the 
location of the sales office and real estate office prior to deciding on this CUP. It was explained to the 
applicant that a floorplan would be beneficial as well as elevation views of the other three sides of the 
buildings per the LUP&Z Committee Chairman’s recommendation, however the applicant urged that this 

Page 62 of 78



new updated site plan submittal satisfies what the LUP&Z Committee had asked for during the meeting 
postponing this CUP. 

The final ask for this CUP application is a proposed sign (see site plan) which would need to meet the 
ordinance standards listed in 350-43. 

General Standards for Review of Conditional Use Requests: It is important that the Committee 
maintain the purpose and intent of the County Zoning Ordinance when reviewing and 
approving a request of this nature.  The Committee shall take into consideration, among other 
things, the recommendation of the affected town and the particular facts and circumstances of 
each proposed use in terms of the standards found in Section 350-56 “Review of permit 
application; standards and conditions” of the County Zoning Ordinance.   The Committee need 
not consider requirements that would apply to the local Town, other County, State or Federal 
entities of jurisdiction. 

County Staff Comments: This request should be reviewed by the Committee to determine if it meets the 
general criteria for review as listed above.  If the Committee wishes to approve this request, the 
following conditions may be appropriate: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this conditional use 
permit shall occur without review and approval through future conditional use permit(s).  

2. No outside storage of materials and other items is allowed.    
3. An “As-Built” certificate of survey shall be provided to the Land Use Planning & Zoning 

Department within one year of project completion.  The certificate of survey shall show all 
existing buildings, building setback dimensions to lot lines, all access locations, electrical 
distribution equipment, easements, and any stormwater management appurtenances. 

4. Any outdoor lighting shall comply with Section 350-23 of the County Zoning Ordinance.     
5. Prior to construction all parcels must be combined into a single parcel through a CSM. 
6. A fire number application must be applied for and issued before Land Use Permit approval. 
7. The applicant must obtain a Land Use Permit before any building construction starts.  
8. No buildings shall be taller than 35 feet at peak height. 
9. Also prior to land use permit issuance, documentation shall be provided to the LUP&Z 

Department indicating that the owner/applicant has applied for a stormwater and erosion 
control permit from WDNR.    
 

Town of Brooklyn:  The Town Board Action request for the Conditional Use Permit was sent to the Town 
Clerk on March 13, 2024. The Town Board took no action on this request.  However, on May 6, 2024, the 
Town Chairman (Mike Wuest), submitted a document, on Town of Brooklyn letterhead, requesting that 
the following conditions be attached to S&L Holdings, WI, LLC conditional use permit.   

• All items /materials shall be stored within the building(s) authorized under this CUP application. 
• A copy of the State-approved commercial building plans shall be provided to the LUP& Z 

Department prior to land use permit issuance. 
• This CUP may be ultimately revoked in accordance with Section 350-57 of the County Zoning 

Ordinance. 
• The DOT be contacted about a right turn lane be installed to the entrance when the Highway 23 

is done next year and approved. 

Page 63 of 78



 In addition to the above Town Conditions, the Town of Brooklyn Chairman on June 26, 2024, requested 
the following additional conditions: 

• Detailed site plan showing all setbacks and lot lines. 
• Commercial building plans previewed by the Town Building Inspector and the State for 

approval. 
• Approval from the County and State for proposed signs. 

Page 64 of 78



Page 65 of 78



Page 66 of 78



Page 67 of 78



Page 68 of 78

rschinke
Text Box
Submitted: 2/26/24



Page 69 of 78

rschinke
Text Box
Submitted: 5/30/24



Page 70 of 78

rschinke
Text Box
Submitted: 5/30/24



Page 71 of 78

rschinke
Text Box
Submitted 6/28/24



Busse Drive

Commercial Avenue

N6204

N6200

N6218

760

W1185

762

N6205

15

231006190600

004003140400

231006190500

231006190300

231006190400

231006190702

004003140600004003140100

004003071101

004003140501

004003070505

004003140200 004003140300

S&L Holding CUP Aerial Map 2020

Address

Section

Corner

SUB

TaxParcel

3/6/2024, 12:22:11 PM

0 0.04 0.070.02 mi

0 0.06 0.120.03 km

1:2,257

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4

OUTLOT 1

Page 72 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 3.88 acres total



Busse Drive

Commercial Avenue

760

W1185

762

N6204

N6200

N6218

N6205

15

231006190500

231006190300

231006190400

231006190600

004003140400

231006190702

004003140501

004003070505

004003140200 004003140300004003140100

004003071101

004003140600

S & L Holding CUP Zoning Map 

Address

Section

Corner

SUB

TaxParcel

3/6/2024, 12:47:34 PM

0 0.04 0.070.02 mi

0 0.06 0.120.03 km

1:2,257

Green Lake County, WI
www.greenlakecountywi.gov

Page 73 of 78

rschinke
Polygonal Line

rschinke
Text Box
+/- 3.88 acres total



Page 74 of 78



 

 

June 26, 2024 

 
Green Lake County Planning and Zoning 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake WI 54941 

RE: S&L Holding 

• All items / materials shall be stored within the building authorized under this CUP application 
• A copy of the state-approved commercial building plans shall be provided to the LUP&Z 

Department prior to the land use permit approval 
• This CUP may ultimately be revoked in accordance with Section 350-57 of the County Zoning 

Ordinance 
• The DOT be contacted about a right turn lane be installed to the entrance when Highway 23 is 

done next year and approved 
• Detailed site plan showing all setbacks and lot lines 
• Commercial building plans previewed by the Town Building Inspector and the State for approval 
• Approval from the County and State for proposed signs 

 

Mike Wuest 
Town of Brooklyn Chairman 

Page 75 of 78



Page 76 of 78



DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Public Hearing Date: July 11, 2024 
 
Owner: S&L Holdings WI, LLC.   
 
Agent:  Lee Garro  
 
Parcels: #004-00314-0200, -0300, 0400, & -0501, Highway 23 & 49, Town of 

Brooklyn. 
  
Request:   Conditional Use Permit for a boat storage building, individual storage 

units, and a sales office.   
 
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 
 

               
Curt Talma          Sue Wendt 
 
              
William Boutwell      Chuck Buss    
          
         
Gene Thom      
 
Date signed:  July 11, 2024 
 
 
 
Committee vote:    Ayes ____  Nays____  Abstain____  Absent____   
 
 

  Approve 
   With the conditions (listed on page 2) 

 Deny. 
 Modify as follows:   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77 of 78



Conditions of Approval: 

General Conditions: 

1. No additional expansion or addition of structures and/or uses relating to this
conditional use permit shall occur without review and approval through future
conditional use permit(s).

2. No outside storage of materials and other items is allowed.
3. An “As-Built” certificate of survey shall be provided to the Land Use Planning &

Zoning Department within one year of the project completion. The certificate of
survey shall show all existing buildings, building setback dimensions to lot lines,
all access locations, electrical distribution equipment, easements, and any
stormwater management appurtenances.

4. Any outdoor lighting shall comply with Section 350-23 of the County Zoning
Ordinance.

5. Prior to construction, all parcels must be combined into a single parcel through a
CSM.

6. A fire number application must be applied for and issued before Land Use Permit
approval.

7. The applicant must obtain a Land Use Permit before any building construction
starts.

8. No buildings shall be taller than 35 feet at peak height.
9. Also prior to land use permit issuance, documentation shall be provided to the

LUP&Z Department indicating that the owner/applicant has applied for a
stormwater and erosion control permit from WDNR.

Town of Brooklyn Conditions: 

10. All items/materials shall be stored within the building(s) authorized under this
CUP application.

11. A copy of the State-approved commercial building plans shall be provided to the
LUP&Z Department prior to land use permit issuance.

12. This CUP may ultimately revoked in accordance with Section 350-57 of the
County Zoning Ordinance.

13. The DOT be contacted about a right turn lane be installed to the entrance when
Highway 23 is done next year and approved.

14. Detailed site plan showing all setbacks and lot lines.
15. Commercial building plans previewed by the Town Building Inspector and the

State for approval.
16. Approval from the County and State for proposed signs.

Page 78 of 78


	Cover Sheet July Meeting.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	07.11.24 July Amended Agenda(2).pdf
	July 2024 committee meeting.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Cover Sheet July Meeting.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	PZ committee chart.pdf
	July Meeting Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	July Meeting Packet.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	1) July Packet Draft.pdf
	June-14-Minutes-2.pdf
	May Land Use Permit Report.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	2024 May POWTS report DSPS.pdf
	Sheet1

	Land Use Violation-June.pdf
	Violation Results Export

	POWTS Violation Status 06.26.24.pdf
	Table 1

	07.11.24 July Meeting Public Hearing Notice.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  June 27, 2024


	Item #1.pdf

	CUP  Sunny Drive Farms LLC.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT


	Graff CUP Application packet.pdf
	Graff CUP Application.pdf
	Graff CUP Application details.pdf
	Graff CUP Aerial Map.pdf
	Graff CUP Zoning Map.pdf


	Graff CUP TMC Action Form signed.pdf

	Sunny Drive Farms LLC CUP TMC.pdf
	DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE


	Item #2.pdf
	Schmucker CUP TMQ.pdf

	Schmucker CUP Application packet.pdf
	Schmucker CUP Application.pdf
	Schmucker CUP Aerial Map.pdf
	Schmucker CUP Zoning Map.pdf


	Schmucker CUP TMQ.pdf
	DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE


	Item #3.pdf
	CUP S&L Holding Garro TBY - Revised 6-18-24.pdf

	S&L Holding CUP Application packet - JULY.pdf
	S&L Holding CUP Application.pdf
	S&L Holding Site Plan.pdf
	GarroPlans5-30-24.pdf
	HPSC0410
	HPSC0411

	S&L Holding CUP Aerial Map 2020.pdf
	S&L Holding CUP Zoning Map 2020.pdf


	S&L Holding conditions letter from Mike Wuest.pdf
	S&L Holding CUP TBY Action Form July signed.pdf

	S&L Holdings WI LLC. CUP TBY.pdf
	DETERMINATION OF THE LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE




	garro plan 6.28.24.pdf









